
 
 

Crouch End, Hornsey and Stroud Green Area Forum and Committee 
 

MONDAY, 18TH JUNE, 2012 
 

6.30 pm (Doors open at 6pm) 
 

VENUE: ROKESLY JUNIOR SCHOOL, ROKESLY AVENUE, N8 8NH 
 
 

MEMBERS OF THE AREA COMMITTEE/FORUM: 
 
Councillors Butcher, Gorrie, Reece, Reid, Strang (Chair), Weber, Whyte, Wilson and Winskill 
 
Please visit the Council’s display stands to collect your consultation documents, 
freepost feedback cards, and see the latest news and information on Council services 
and projects.  Council officers will be at the stands to welcome you from 6.00pm. 
 

Introduction by the Chair 
 

 
Area Forum – 6.30pm 
 
1. Feedback on actions from the last forum 
 
2. Parish Pump – an opportunity for residents to have their say, 
 share ideas or make an announcement 
 
3. Changes to waste collections – an opportunity for residents 
 to feedback on the roll-out of the scheme  
 
4. Safer Neighbourhood Team update  
 
5. Planning and the Localism Act – information on progress in 

respect of the planning implications of the Localism Act, 
particularly cross- boundary issues. 

 
Break for tea 
 
5. Area Plan  
 
6. 2012 Annual Public Health report ‘on food and play…are 
 Haringey’s children healthy?’ 
 

 
 

 
6.30-6.45pm 
 
6.45-7.00pm 
 
 
7.00-7.10pm 
 
 
7.10-7.20pm 
 
7.20-7.40pm 
 
 
 
7.40-7.50pm 
 
7.50-8.10pm 
 
8.10-8.20pm 
 
 



 

2 

A representative from the Public Health team will be available to 
introduce the report, with a view to then allowing attendees to 
discuss/comment on key issues. 

  
7. Park Road swimming pool management transfer 
 
8. Road Safety projects – an introduction to projects for the area 
 and an opportunity for residents to inform officers of problems 
 currently experienced in the area. 
 
9. Hornsey DIY Street Project 
 

 
 
 
 
8.20-8.25pm 

 
8.25-8.35pm 

 
 
 

8.35-8.45pm 

 
AREA COMMITTEE – 8.50pm 

 
 
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
3. MINUTES  
 
4. ACTIONS ARISING FROM THE FORUM  
 
5. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS AND DISCUSSION ON VENUES AND AGENDA 

ITEMS  
 
Tuesday 11 September 2012 
Monday 21 January 2013 
Monday 15 April 2013 
 
6. ANY OTHER BUSINESS OF AN URGENT NATURE  
 
 
 
David McNulty 
Head of Local Democracy  
and Member Services  
Level 5 
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 

Felicity Parker 
Principal Committee Coordinator 
Level 5 
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 
Tel: 020 8489 2919 
Email: felicity.parker@haringey.gov.uk  
 
Friday, 08 June 2012 
 

 



MINUTES OF THE CROUCH END, HORNSEY AND STROUD GREEN AREA FORUM AND 
COMMITTEE 

TUESDAY, 24 APRIL 2012 

 
 

 
Councillors Butcher, Reece (Chair), Strang, Weber, Whyte and Wilson 

 
 

Apologies Councillor Gorrie, Reid and Winskill 
 

 
Also Present: Councillor Gina Adamou 

Sergeant John McGrath, Gary Weston (LBH), Chris Roberts-Ray (LBH), 
Tony Casale (LBH), Claire Kowalska (LBH), David Williamson (LBH), Judith 
Comrie (LBH) and Felicity Parker (Clerk) 
 

 

MINUTE 
NO. 

 
SUBJECT/DECISION 

ACTION 
BY 

 

21.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Gorrie, Reid and 
Winskill. 
 
Councillor Reece was duly elected to chair the Area Committee in 
Councillor Winskill’s absence. 
 

 
 

22.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 None. 
 

 
 

23.   
 

MINUTES  

 Prior to confirmation of the minutes, the following points were made: 
 
Action 12 – A meeting was still to be arranged with Professor Clarke, 
residents and Councillor Wilson to discuss the issue of encroachment on 
Parkland Walk. 
 
 
The minutes of the meeting held on 17 January 2012 were approved as 
a correct record. 
 
 
 

 
 

24.   
 

ACTIONS ARISING FROM THE FORUM  

 Area Forum Item 1 – Replies from Cabinet Members  

Agenda Item 3Page 1



MINUTES OF THE CROUCH END, HORNSEY AND STROUD GREEN AREA FORUM AND 
COMMITTEE 

TUESDAY, 24 APRIL 2012 
 

 
RESOLVED: 
The responses back from Lead Members and Senior Officers to actions 
agreed at previous meetings are usually late and their quality is poor – 
often evasive and ambiguous. This is disrespectful to the residents on 
whose behalf these action points are raised and questions are asked. 
 
Action 1 – Councillor Winskill to arrange a meeting with the Assistant 
Chief Executive and/or the Chief Executive to work out a way of 
improving timescales and quality.  ACTION: Councillor Winskill 
 
Area Forum Item 3 – Update on Jamaica Village 
 
Action 2 – Information was requested on which services retained the 
fees / deposit paid by the organisers following the cancellation of the 
event and what the amount deposited was. ACTION: Councillor Reece 
to raise as a Members’ Enquiry and Freedom of Information 
request.  
 
Area Forum Item 5 – Finsbury Park, Hornsey, Harringay and Crouch 
Hill rail stations – updates on future plans, works already carried 
out and an opportunity for residents to ask questions 
 
Action 3 – That a representative from First Capital Connect and TfL be 
invited to attend the next meeting of the Forum to provide the update on 
Finsbury Park, Hornsey & Harringay rail stations and local bus services. 
ACTION: Clerk 
 
Area Forum Item 7 – Parish Pump 
 
‘Chuggers’ 
 
Action 4 – That a short paper (and Officer attendance) be provided at 
the next meeting of the Area Forum to explain the legal standing of the 
Council with regards to ‘Chuggers’ and what options are available to 
deal with them. ACTION: Director of Place & Sustainability / 
Licensing Team 
 
Crouch End Festival 
 
Action 5 – The Chair would ask the Council to consider offering support 
to next year's Crouch End Festival. ACTION: Councillor Winskill 
 
Area Forum Item 8 – Parking issues / Pay & Display / Olympic Torch 
Relay 
 
Action 6 - Controlled Parking Zones / Signage – Stroud Green – 
Residents reported discrepancies between the signage on the street and 
on pay & display units. ACTION: Traffic Management Services 
 
Action 7 – Finsbury Park event signage – concerns were raised with 

 

Page 2



MINUTES OF THE CROUCH END, HORNSEY AND STROUD GREEN AREA FORUM AND 
COMMITTEE 

TUESDAY, 24 APRIL 2012 
 

regards to events in Finsbury Park and parking restrictions. There was a 
lack of communication both to local residents and outside visitors 
attending events as to what parking was available / restrictions parking.  
RESOLVED  
That the Committee propose that Haringey Council holds a full 
consultation with residents about each proposal for a large event in 
Finsbury Park, to include writing to all with residents in nearby roads. 
Event organisers should pay for this process. In addition, where event 
day parking controls are to be applied to the Finsbury Park CPZ, this 
needs to be properly advertised - on the website - to affected residents 
and potential visitors, along with match day information. Haringey 
Council should ensure that this happens. ACTION: Traffic Management 
Services / Regulatory Services; Councillor Reece to write to the 
Cabinet Member reiterating the need for consultation. 
 
Post meeting note – Gary Weston, Parking Processing Manager: 
Traffic Management are keen to create an email circulation list notifying 
residents of events at Finsbury Park. We will start with all relevant 
Councillors and would appreciate any persons wishing to go on that list 
to email: parking@haringey.gov.uk. We hope to send our first 
notifications during May. 
 
Pay & Display review  
Concerns were raised by residents and Councillors with regards to the 
viability of a ‘desktop review’ of the Stop & Shop scheme. It was thought 
that local traders and should have been consulted with. 
 
RESOLVED 
That assurances be sought from the Council that local traders and 
residents shall be consulted with and involved in all future consultations. 
Local traders, residents and Councillor’s concerns be taken into account, 
and made explicit in the review report, if there is no time to consult with 
them before the final report deadline. 
 
Action 8 – That the Chair would write a letter to the Cabinet Member for 
Environment highlighting the concerns raised by local traders, residents 
and Ward Councillors reiterating that the Pay & Display review should 
include traders and residents. ACTION: Councillor Winskill 
 
Area Forum Item 9 – Area Plan – feedback on the planning meeting, 
presentation of the draft and officer responses 
 
RESOLVED 
The Committee was disappointed with the Plan and Officer responses to 
many aspects of the Plan. No action was suggested about the Parkland 
Walk, for example. 
 
Action 9 – Councillor Wilson to meet with the Director of Place & 
Sustainability about the Plan and the street audit to discuss a timetable, 
the quality of responses and commitment of senior officers. ACTION: 
Councillor Wilson 

Page 3



MINUTES OF THE CROUCH END, HORNSEY AND STROUD GREEN AREA FORUM AND 
COMMITTEE 

TUESDAY, 24 APRIL 2012 
 

 
Area Forum Item 10 – Hornsey Town Hall Update 
 
Action 10 – It was requested that the Heads of Terms be published, and 
information provided on how these would work in practice (particularly in 
relation to community access arrangements), as well as information 
about the Heritage Lottery Fund application. ACTION: Capital Project 
Team, Place & Sustainability 
 
 

25.   
 

DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS AND DISCUSSION ON VENUES 
AND AGENDA ITEMS 

 

 18 June 2012 (tbc). 
 

 
 

26.   
 

ANY OTHER BUSINESS OF AN URGENT NATURE  

 None. 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 4



Neighbourhood Planning in Haringey 
Crouch End Area Forum 
18th June 2012  
 
What is Neighbourhood Planning?  
 
Neighbourhood Planning was introduced through the Localism Act and offers a new 
opportunity for communities to shape their local areas and build strong 
neighbourhoods.  
 
This change in the planning system allows communities to influence the development 
and growth of a local area through the production of a neighbourhood development 
plan, a neighbourhood development order or a community right to build order. 
 
In Haringey, Neighbourhood planning will be taken forward by 'neighbourhood 
forums', which are representative community groups.  
 
Neighbourhood Development Orders  
 
Neighbourhood Development Orders can be used by communities to permit the 
development they want, without the need for planning applications.  
 
A community right to build order, which is a type of neighbourhood development 
order, allows certain community organisations to bring forward smaller-scale 
development on a specific site, without the need for planning permission. This gives 
communities the freedom to develop, for example, small-scale housing and other 
facilities that they want. 
 
Neighbourhood Plans 
 
A Neighbourhood development plan is a planning policy document which is 
developed by the local community to address their local planning issues and would 
be able to identify the specific site or broad location for development and specify the 
form, size, type and design.  
 
The plans should be in line with national and local planning policies and should 
support and guide development rather than discourage it. Neighbourhood Plans will 
form part of the local planning framework and will be used to make planning 
decisions.  
 
Neighbourhood development plans or orders must meet a number of conditions 
and will only take effect when there is a majority of support from the community. 
 
Conditions are: 
 

- they must have regard to national planning policy  
- they must be in general conformity with strategic policies in the development 

plan for the local area 
- they must be compatible with EU obligations and human rights requirements.  

 
They will also be assessed by an independent examiner before it is voted in a local 
referendum to ensure that the proposals are practical and sound.   
What is the Council’s role? 
 

Agenda Item 4Page 5



Haringey Council has a number of statutory duties in relation to neighbourhood 
planning. These are: 
 
·        publicise applications for, and agree, neighbourhood forums; 
·        publicise, and agree, proposed boundaries; 
·        publicise draft neighbourhood plans;  
·        organise and pay for a referendum; 
·        organise and pay for an independent examination; and  
·        adopt and bring neighbourhood plans into force. 
 
In addition, Haringey also has a statutory duty to provide technical advice and 
support.  This could include requests for support on a range of things, which may 
include advice on compliance with LDF policy, mapping and drafting, evidence base 
information and even legal advice.  
 
Haringey will continue to produce development plans which will set the strategic 
context within which neighbourhood plans will sit. 
 
Further information 
 
Further information and guidance on Neighbourhood Planning can be found on the 
Haringey website www.haringey.gov.uk/index/housing_and_planning/planning-
mainpage/policy_and_projects.htm with links to national guidance and support for 
communities.  
 
If you are thinking about setting up a Neighbourhood Forum, or would like further 
information relating to Neighbourhood Planning, please contact the Planning Policy 
team on 02084891479 or email ldf@haringey.gov.uk 

Page 6



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
1
 

C
ro
u
c
h
 E
n
d
, 
H
o
rn
s
e
y
 &
 S
tr
o
u
d
 G
re
e
n
 A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 &
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 A
re
a
 P
la
n
  

  

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
 

(3
 y
e
a
r 
v
is
io
n
) 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 L
e
a
d
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

           
  

1
. 
A
ct
iv
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 L
if
e
 

               

M
a
k
e
 b
e
tt
e
r 
u
se
 o
f 
e
x
is
ti
n
g
 

co
m
m
u
n
it
y
 b
u
ild
in
g
s 

 E
x
p
lo
re
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
fo
r 

co
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s 
to
 r
e
n
t 
sp
a
ce
 a
t 
a
n
 

a
ff
o
rd
a
b
le
 p
ri
ce
 

 E
n
su
re
 t
h
a
t 
H
o
rn
se
y
 T
o
w
n
 H
a
ll,
 

w
h
e
n
 r
e
-o
p
e
n
e
d
, 
h
a
s 
a
d
e
q
u
a
te
 

a
cc
e
ss
 f
o
r 
co
m
m
u
n
it
y
 b
a
se
d
 

g
ro
u
p
s 
ca
te
ri
n
g
 f
o
r 
y
o
u
n
g
 a
n
d
 

o
ld
e
r 
p
e
o
p
le
. 

T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
is
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
in
g
 a
 r
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
b
u
ild
in
g
s 

le
a
se
d
 t
o
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s 
to
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 

fo
r 
H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
’s
 v
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 s
e
ct
o
r 
(i
n
 l
in
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 

V
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 S
e
ct
o
r 
S
tr
a
te
g
y
 2
0
1
1
-1
6
).
 K
e
y
 i
ss
u
e
s 
th
e
 

B
u
ild
in
g
 R
e
v
ie
w
 w
ill
 c
o
n
si
d
e
r 
a
re
; 
  

 B
u
ild
in
g
 c
o
n
d
it
io
n
 –
 g
e
n
e
ra
lly
 t
h
e
 p
o
rt
fo
lio
 i
s 
co
n
si
d
e
re
d
 

to
 b
e
 i
n
 p
o
o
r 
st
a
te
 o
f 
re
p
a
ir
 o
v
e
ra
ll,
 w
it
h
 l
im
it
e
d
 c
a
p
a
ci
ty
 

to
 i
n
v
e
st
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 u
se
 –
 s
o
m
e
 b
u
ild
in
g
s 
co
u
ld
 b
e
 m
a
d
e
 m
o
re
 

g
e
n
e
ra
lly
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 a
s 
a
 f
le
x
ib
le
 r
e
so
u
rc
e
  
 

U
ti
lis
a
ti
o
n
 –
 s
o
m
e
 b
u
ild
in
g
s 
a
re
 u
n
d
e
r-
u
ti
lis
e
d
 d
u
e
 t
o
 

lim
it
e
d
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
, 
co
n
st
ra
in
ts
 t
o
 f
le
x
ib
ili
ty
 i
n
 u
se
s 

a
n
d
 b
u
ild
in
g
 c
o
n
d
it
io
n
 

 T
h
e
 a
p
p
ro
a
ch
 t
o
 t
h
e
 B
u
ild
in
g
s 
R
e
v
ie
w
 i
s 
a
s 
fo
llo
w
s:
  
 

1
. 
A
ss
e
ss
 t
h
e
 b
u
ild
in
g
 s
to
ck
 c
o
n
d
it
io
n
 a
n
d
 u
ti
lis
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 

th
e
 b
u
ild
in
g
s 
a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
p
ro
p
e
rt
ie
s 
a
v
a
ila
b
le
 

fo
r 
co
m
m
u
n
it
y
 u
se
 

2
. 
E
v
a
lu
a
te
 a
ll 
b
u
ild
in
g
s 
to
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s 
fo
r 

re
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 c
o
n
si
d
e
r 
d
is
p
o
sa
l 
o
p
ti
o
n
s 
th
a
t 

co
u
ld
 h
e
lp
 r
e
a
lis
e
 o
r 
co
n
tr
ib
u
te
 t
o
 o
th
e
r 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 

o
b
je
ct
iv
e
s 
re
la
ti
n
g
 t
o
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 h
o
u
si
n
g
 a
n
d
 

e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 

3
. 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
 o
p
ti
o
n
s 
fo
r 
in
cr
e
a
si
n
g
 t
h
e
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
cy
 a
n
d
 

e
ff
e
ct
iv
e
n
e
ss
 o
f 
co
m
m
u
n
it
y
 b
u
ild
in
g
 a
ss
e
ts
. 
  

 T
h
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
 i
s 
in
 p
ro
g
re
ss
 a
n
d
 a
 l
is
t 
o
f 
re
le
v
a
n
t 

p
ro
p
e
rt
ie
s,
 i
n
it
ia
l 
o
u
tc
o
m
e
s 
a
n
d
 o
p
ti
o
n
s 
w
ill
 b
e
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 

D
in
e
sh
 K
o
te
ch
a
 –
 P
ro
p
e
rt
y
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s 
M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

Page 7



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
2
 

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
 

(3
 y
e
a
r 
v
is
io
n
) 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 L
e
a
d
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

in
 A
u
tu
m
n
 2
0
1
2
. 

 R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
o
u
tc
o
m
e
 o
f 
R
e
v
ie
w
 i
s
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
fu
tu
re
 A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 

       
       
1
. 
A
ct
iv
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 L
if
e
 

(c
o
n
t)
 

               
 

E
n
co
u
ra
g
e
 l
o
ca
l 
tr
a
d
e
rs
 t
o
 o
ff
e
r 

w
o
rk
 p
la
ce
m
e
n
ts
 /
 

a
p
p
re
n
ti
ce
sh
ip
s 

T
h
is
 i
s 
cu
rr
e
n
tl
y
 d
o
n
e
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 T
o
w
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
 B
u
si
n
e
ss
 

G
ro
u
p
. 
T
h
e
 C
ro
u
ch
 E
n
d
 P
ro
je
ct
 r
e
p
re
se
n
ts
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

b
u
si
n
e
ss
e
s 
in
 t
h
e
 a
re
a
. 
It
 i
s 
fu
n
d
e
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
ra
d
e
r 

co
n
tr
ib
u
ti
o
n
s 
a
n
d
 o
v
e
r 
th
e
 p
a
st
 f
iv
e
 y
e
a
rs
 h
a
s 
w
o
rk
e
d
 t
o
 

d
e
liv
e
r 
a
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
in
n
o
v
a
ti
v
e
 m
a
rk
e
ti
n
g
 i
n
it
ia
ti
v
e
s 
fo
r 

to
w
n
 c
e
n
tr
e
 b
u
si
n
e
ss
e
s.
 I
t 
a
ls
o
 w
o
rk
s 
cl
o
se
ly
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 

co
u
n
ci
l’s
 e
co
n
o
m
ic
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 t
e
a
m
 t
o
 p
ro
m
o
te
 c
o
u
n
ci
l 

se
rv
ic
e
s.
 F
u
rt
h
e
r 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 o
n
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
h
ip
 a
n
d
 

in
it
ia
ti
v
e
s 
is
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 o
n
 t
h
e
ir
 w
e
b
si
te
 o
r 
b
y
 e
m
a
il 
to
 t
h
e
 

C
h
a
ir
 C
la
re
 R
ic
h
m
o
n
d
 i
n
fo
@
th
e
cr
o
u
ch
e
n
d
p
ro
je
ct
.c
o
.u
k
. 
 

 It
 w
ill
 a
ls
o
 b
e
 a
n
 e
le
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 n
e
w
 e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 b
e
in
g
 l
a
u
n
ch
e
d
 i
n
 2
0
1
2
 w
h
e
re
b
y
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 

w
ill
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
 l
o
ca
l 
b
u
si
n
e
ss
e
s 
to
 c
re
a
te
 n
e
w
 

e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 s
k
ill
s 
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s.
 T
h
e
 n
e
w
 

E
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 (
p
a
rt
ic
u
la
rl
y
 t
h
e
 j
o
b
 c
re
a
ti
o
n
 

e
le
m
e
n
t 
w
h
e
re
 a
 m
in
im
u
m
 o
f 
2
0
0
 n
e
w
 j
o
b
s 
w
ill
 b
e
 

cr
e
a
te
d
 i
n
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w
it
h
 b
u
si
n
e
ss
e
s)
 w
ill
 i
n
cl
u
d
e
 

a
p
p
re
n
ti
ce
sh
ip
s 
le
a
d
in
g
 t
o
 L
e
v
e
l 
2
/3
 q
u
a
lif
ic
a
ti
o
n
s.
 T
h
e
 

jo
b
 c
re
a
ti
o
n
 s
ch
e
m
e
 w
ill
 i
n
cl
u
d
e
 a
 w
a
g
e
 s
u
b
si
d
y
 t
o
 s
m
a
ll 

a
n
d
 m
e
d
iu
m
 s
iz
e
d
 e
n
te
rp
ri
se
s 
to
 c
re
a
te
 n
e
w
 j
o
b
s 
fo
r 

lo
ca
l 
u
n
e
m
p
lo
y
e
d
 p
e
o
p
le
 w
it
h
 i
n
ce
n
ti
v
e
 p
a
y
m
e
n
ts
 i
f 
th
e
 

jo
b
 l
a
st
s 
9
 m

o
n
th
s 
a
n
d
 1
2
 m

o
n
th
s.
 Y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 u
n
d
e
r 

2
5
 w
ill
 b
e
 t
h
e
 p
ri
m
a
ry
 f
o
cu
s 
o
f 
th
e
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
. 

 R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
lo
c
a
l 
im
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
E
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 

P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 i
s
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
a
 f
u
tu
re
 A
re
a
 

F
o
ru
m
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 

M
a
rt
in
 T
u
ck
e
r 
–
 

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r,
 

E
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
&
 S
k
ill
s 

Page 8



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
3
 

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
 

(3
 y
e
a
r 
v
is
io
n
) 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 L
e
a
d
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

1
. 
A
ct
iv
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 L
if
e
 

(c
o
n
t)
 

R
e
v
ie
w
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
u
se
 o
f 
e
m
p
ty
 

b
u
ild
in
g
s 
to
 i
n
cr
e
a
se
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

p
ro
v
is
io
n
 

C
o
u
n
ci
l 
o
w
n
e
d
 s
h
o
p
s 
b
e
co
m
in
g
 v
a
ca
n
t 
a
re
 g
e
n
e
ra
lly
 r
e
-

le
t 
in
 a
 r
e
a
so
n
a
b
le
 t
im
e
 p
e
ri
o
d
. 
T
h
e
se
 a
re
 a
d
v
e
rt
is
e
d
 o
n
 

th
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l’s
 w
e
b
si
te
 a
n
d
 a
re
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 a
p
p
ly
 f
o
r 
th
e
 l
e
a
se
 o
n
 t
h
e
 t
e
rm

s 
a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 f
o
r 
th
e
 p
ro
p
e
rt
y
. 
 

 

A
s 
re
g
a
rd
s 
le
a
si
n
g
 e
m
p
ty
 p
ro
p
e
rt
ie
s 
fo
r 
co
m
m
u
n
it
y
 u
se
 

g
e
n
e
ra
lly
, 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
is
 u
n
d
e
r 
a
n
 o
b
lig
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 g
e
t 
th
e
 

b
e
st
 c
o
n
si
d
e
ra
ti
o
n
 f
ro
m
 l
e
a
si
n
g
 o
r 
d
is
p
o
sa
l 
o
f 
p
ro
p
e
rt
ie
s.
 

G
e
n
e
ra
lly
 t
h
is
 m
e
a
n
s 
th
a
t 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
sh
o
u
ld
 s
e
e
k
 t
o
 

a
ch
ie
v
e
 m
a
rk
e
t 
re
n
ts
 f
o
r 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
se
d
 u
se
. 
W
h
e
re
 a
 

p
ro
p
e
rt
y
 o
r 
sp
a
ce
 i
s 
lik
e
ly
 t
o
 r
e
m
a
in
 v
a
ca
n
t 
fo
r 
a
 p
e
ri
o
d
 

o
f 
ti
m
e
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
co
n
si
d
e
rs
 i
n
te
ri
m
 u
se
s 
w
h
ic
h
 m
ig
h
t 

in
cl
u
d
e
 s
h
o
rt
 t
e
rm

 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 l
e
ts
. 
 

 A
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 B
u
il
d
in
g
s
 R
e
v
ie
w
 a
n
d
 i
n
 

v
ie
w
 o
f 
th
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
C
o
u
n
c
il
 o
c
c
u
p
ie
d
 

p
ro
p
e
rt
ie
s
 e
x
p
e
c
te
d
 t
o
 b
e
c
o
m
e
 v
a
c
a
n
t 
a
 f
o
rm

a
l 

a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 f
o
r 
th
is
 w
il
l 
b
e
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
. 
 

D
in
e
sh
 K
o
te
ch
a
 –
 P
ro
p
e
rt
y
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s 
M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

   
 

2
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
 f
o
r 
B
u
si
n
e
ss
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

    
 

L
o
ca
l 
T
ra
d
e
rs
: 

 E
x
p
lo
re
 r
e
n
t 
su
b
si
d
ie
s 
/ 

b
u
si
n
e
ss
 r
a
te
 c
a
p
s 
fo
r 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
sh
o
p
s 

 Im
p
ro
v
e
 d
ir
e
ct
 l
in
k
s 
b
e
tw
e
e
n
 

tr
a
d
e
rs
 a
n
d
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 

 S
co
p
e
 t
h
e
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
fo
r 
a
 

F
a
rm

e
rs
 M
a
rk
e
t 
in
 C
ro
u
ch
 E
n
d
 

B
u
si
n
e
ss
e
s 
ca
n
 a
p
p
ly
 f
o
r 
ra
te
 r
e
b
a
te
s.
 H
o
w
e
v
e
r,
 v
a
ca
n
cy
 

ra
te
s 
a
n
d
 v
a
ri
e
ty
 i
n
 C
ro
u
ch
 E
n
d
 &
 H
o
rn
se
y
 i
s 
h
e
a
lt
h
y
. 

 T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
su
p
p
o
rt
s 
lo
ca
l 
tr
a
d
e
rs
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 l
o
ca
l 

T
o
w
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
 B
u
si
n
e
ss
 g
ro
u
p
 (
T
C
B
G
).
 P
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 f
o
r 
a
 

p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
fa
rm

e
rs
 m
a
rk
e
t 
in
 C
ro
u
ch
 E
n
d
 w
o
u
ld
 h
a
v
e
 t
o
 

b
e
 p
u
t 
to
 t
h
is
 g
ro
u
p
. 
T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
w
ill
 e
x
p
lo
re
 t
h
e
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
 f
o
r 
a
 l
o
ca
l 
m
a
rk
e
t 
w
it
h
 t
h
e
 T
C
B
G
 b
y
 M
a
rc
h
 

2
0
1
3
. 

 

M
a
rt
in
 T
u
ck
e
r 
–
  

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r,
 

E
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
&
 S
k
ill
s 
&
 N
ic
k
 

S
ch
lit
tn
e
r 
–
 P
o
lic
y
 &
 

P
ro
je
ct
s 
O
ff
ic
e
r 

Page 9



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
4
 

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
 

(3
 y
e
a
r 
v
is
io
n
) 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 L
e
a
d
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

H
o
rn
se
y
 H
ig
h
 S
tr
e
e
t:
 

R
e
cr
u
it
 a
 T
o
w
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

to
 p
ro
m
o
te
 t
h
e
 a
re
a
, 
lia
is
e
 w
it
h
 

tr
a
d
e
rs
, 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
a
n
d
 T
fL
 a
n
d
 

g
e
n
e
ra
te
 n
e
w
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s 

  R
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
H
o
rn
se
y
 T
o
w
n
 

H
a
ll 
 

 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
T
o
w
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 
su
p
p
o
rt
 n
e
e
d
s 
to
 b
e
 

fo
cu
se
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 b
a
si
s 
o
f 
n
e
e
d
 a
n
d
 l
a
ck
 o
f 
v
it
a
lit
y
/v
a
ri
e
ty
 

in
 t
h
e
 T
o
w
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
. 
T
h
e
 l
o
ca
l 
T
o
w
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
 B
u
si
n
e
ss
 

G
ro
u
p
 (
T
C
B
G
) 
w
o
u
ld
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 c
o
n
si
d
e
r 
a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
is
 

p
ro
p
o
sa
l.
 

 H
o
rn
se
y
 T
o
w
n
 H
a
ll 
is
 a
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
p
ri
o
ri
ty
 l
e
d
 b
y
 P
ro
p
e
rt
y
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s.
 

M
a
rt
in
 T
u
ck
e
r 
–
  

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r,
 

E
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
&
 S
k
ill
s 
&
 N
ic
k
 

S
ch
lit
tn
e
r 
–
 P
o
lic
y
 &
 

P
ro
je
ct
s 
O
ff
ic
e
r 

T
o
w
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
s:
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
 T
o
w
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
 P
la
n
s 
fo
r 

C
ro
u
ch
 E
n
d
, 
H
o
rn
se
y
 a
n
d
 

S
tr
o
u
d
 G
re
e
n
 

R
e
se
a
rc
h
 o
n
 T
o
w
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
P
la
n
s 
w
ill
 b
e
 

u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 i
n
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
 a
n
d
 p
la
n
s 
p
ro
d
u
ce
d
 i
n
 2
0
1
3
/1
4
. 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
P
la
n
 H
e
a
d
in
g
s:
 K
e
y
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s;
 t
ra
n
sp
o
rt
, 
sa
fe
ty
 a
n
d
 p
u
b
lic
 r
e
a
lm
 

im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 b
u
si
n
e
ss
 p
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
. 
Im

p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 

P
la
n
s 
w
ill
 b
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 T
o
w
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
 B
u
si
n
e
ss
 

G
ro
u
p
s 
a
n
d
 w
ill
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 a
cc
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
e
x
is
ti
n
g
 

re
so
u
rc
e
s 
a
n
d
 l
o
o
k
 t
o
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 l
o
ca
l 
a
ct
io
n
 a
n
d
 

re
so
u
rc
e
s.
  

 R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
is
 i
s
 a
 f
u
tu
re
 A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 

a
g
e
n
d
a
 i
te
m
 

M
a
rt
in
 T
u
ck
e
r 
–
 

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r,
 

E
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
&
 S
k
ill
s 
a
n
d
 

N
ic
k
 P
o
w
e
ll 
–
 H
e
a
d
 o
f 

C
a
rb
o
n
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

S
u
st
a
in
a
b
ili
ty
 

2
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
 f
o
r 
B
u
si
n
e
ss
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 (
co
n
t)
 

“C
h
u
g
g
e
rs
”:
 

In
v
e
st
ig
a
te
 b
y
-l
a
w
s 
/ 
lo
ca
l 

le
g
is
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 l
im
it
 /
 b
a
n
 n
u
m
b
e
r 

o
f 
o
n
-s
tr
e
e
t 
ch
a
ri
ty
 c
o
lle
ct
o
rs
 

E
u
b
e
rt
 M
a
lc
o
lm
, 
G
ro
u
p
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 
R
e
g
u
la
to
ry
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s,
 

h
a
s 
p
ro
v
id
e
d
 a
 b
ri
e
fi
n
g
 o
n
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l’s
 p
o
si
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

ta
ck
le
 o
n
 s
tr
e
e
t 
ch
a
ri
ty
 w
o
rk
e
rs
. 
T
h
is
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 w
ill
 b
e
 

sh
a
re
d
 w
it
h
 r
e
si
d
e
n
ts
 a
t 
th
e
 A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
 o
n
 2
4
 

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
2
. 
(L
in
k
 t
o
 r
e
sp
o
n
se
 t
o
 b
e
 i
n
se
rt
e
d
) 

 

E
u
b
e
rt
 M
a
lc
o
lm
 -
 G
ro
u
p
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 
R
e
g
u
la
to
ry
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s 

3
. 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
a
fe
ty
 

E
x
p
lo
re
 p
o
ss
ib
ili
ty
 o
f 
in
cr
e
a
se
d
 

S
N
T
 p
a
tr
o
ls
 i
n
 t
h
e
 e
v
e
n
in
g
s 

S
N
T
s 
re
q
u
ir
e
 m

o
re
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 /
 d
a
ta
 o
n
 t
h
is
 c
o
n
ce
rn
. 
 

T
h
e
re
 i
s 
a
 t
ri
-b
o
ro
u
g
h
 g
ro
u
p
 (
H
a
ck
n
e
y
/I
sl
in
g
to
n
 a
n
d
 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
) 
th
a
t 
m
e
e
ts
 t
o
 d
is
cu
ss
 c
ro
ss
-b
o
ro
u
g
h
 i
ss
u
e
s 

a
ro
u
n
d
 t
h
e
 F
in
sb
u
ry
 P
a
rk
 a
re
a
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
y
 c
a
n
 s
u
p
p
ly
 t
h
e
 

d
a
ta
 p
a
rt
 i
f 
th
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 c
a
n
 e
x
p
a
n
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
ir
 e
x
a
ct
 

M
a
rk
 L
o
n
g
 –
 C
h
ie
f 

In
sp
e
ct
o
r 
S
a
fe
r 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
s 

Page 10



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
5
 

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
 

(3
 y
e
a
r 
v
is
io
n
) 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 L
e
a
d
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

co
n
ce
rn
s 
(c
o
n
ce
rn
s 
sh
o
u
ld
 b
e
 f
e
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 l
o
ca
l 
w
a
rd
 

p
a
n
e
l 
o
r 
A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 C
h
a
ir
).
 

 

4
. 
H
e
a
lt
h
 P
ro
v
is
io
n
 

S
co
p
e
 f
u
tu
re
 i
m
p
a
ct
 o
n
 h
e
a
lt
h
 

p
ro
v
is
io
n
 i
n
 l
ig
h
t 
o
f 
p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 

p
ro
je
ct
io
n
s,
 h
o
u
si
n
g
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
ts
, 
e
m
e
rg
in
g
 n
e
e
d
s 

e
tc
 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
is
 i
s
 a
 f
u
tu
re
 A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 

a
g
e
n
d
a
 i
te
m
 

 

 

P
ri
o
ri
ti
se
 a
ff
o
rd
a
b
le
 h
o
u
si
n
g
 

p
la
n
n
in
g
 p
o
lic
y
 (
R
e
v
ie
w
 t
h
e
 

p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
 o
f 
a
ff
o
rd
a
b
le
 h
o
u
si
n
g
 

to
 a
ch
ie
v
e
 m
a
x
im
u
m
 d
e
liv
e
ry
) 

T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
su
p
p
o
rt
s 
a
ff
o
rd
a
b
le
 h
o
u
si
n
g
 a
n
d
 i
t 
is
 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
se
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 U
n
it
a
ry
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
P
la
n
 /
 L
o
ca
l 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
P
la
n
 a
lo
n
g
 w
it
h
 o
th
e
r 
k
e
y
 p
o
lic
ie
s.
  

N
ic
k
 P
o
w
e
ll 
–
 H
e
a
d
 o
f 

C
a
rb
o
n
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

S
u
st
a
in
a
b
ili
ty
 &
 S
u
le
 

N
is
a
n
ci
o
g
lu
 –
 G
ro
u
p
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

E
x
p
lo
re
 u
se
 o
f 
m
e
d
ia
ti
o
n
 

se
rv
ic
e
s 
to
 r
e
so
lv
e
 d
is
p
u
te
s 
w
it
h
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
rs
 

T
h
e
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 a
lr
e
a
d
y
 s
e
e
k
s 
to
 d
o
 t
h
is
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 

th
e
 P
re
 A
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
 s
e
rv
ic
e
. 
T
h
e
 n
e
w
 L
o
ca
lis
m
 A
ct
 w
ill
 

re
q
u
ir
e
 s
o
m
e
 m
a
jo
r 
sc
h
e
m
e
 t
o
 f
o
rm

e
rl
y
 g
o
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 a
 

“p
re
 a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
 c
o
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
” 
p
ro
ce
ss
 a
n
d
 t
h
is
 w
ill
 t
u
rn
 

g
o
o
d
 H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 P
ra
ct
ic
e
 i
n
to
 a
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
t.
 

T
h
is
 w
ill
 c
o
m
e
 i
n
to
 f
o
rc
e
 i
n
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
 (
d
a
te
 u
n
k
n
o
w
n
) 

P
a
u
l 
S
m
it
h
 –
 H
e
a
d
 o
f 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

 
5
. 
H
o
u
si
n
g
 

 

C
o
n
tr
ib
u
te
 t
o
 S
h
e
lt
e
r 
ca
m
p
a
ig
n
 

o
n
 r
o
g
u
e
 l
a
n
d
lo
rd
s 

T
h
e
 H
o
u
si
n
g
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
T
e
a
m
 r
e
sp
o
n
d
 t
o
 a
ll 
re
fe
rr
a
ls
 

re
g
a
rd
in
g
 h
o
u
si
n
g
 c
o
n
d
it
io
n
s 
in
 t
h
e
 p
ri
v
a
te
 s
e
ct
o
r 
a
n
d
 

ta
k
e
 e
n
fo
rc
e
m
e
n
t 
a
ct
io
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 w
o
rs
t 
ca
se
s.
 

S
te
v
e
 R
u
ss
e
ll 
–
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r,
 

H
o
u
si
n
g
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 

T
e
a
m
 (
P
ri
v
a
te
 S
e
ct
o
r)
  

 

 
  

6
. 
P
a
rk
s,
 G
re
e
n
 S
p
a
ce
 a
n
d
 

G
re
e
n
e
r 

 
  

D
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
 “
F
in
sb
u
ry
 P
a
rk
 

A
cc
o
rd
” 
le
d
 b
y
 a
 m

u
lt
i-
a
g
e
n
cy
 

fo
ru
m
, 
to
 l
o
o
k
 a
t:
 c
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 

u
se
 o
f 
p
a
rk
s,
 l
ic
e
n
si
n
g
 o
f 

e
v
e
n
ts
, 
p
la
n
n
in
g
, 
tr
a
n
sp
o
rt
, 

n
o
is
e
, 
h
e
a
lt
h
, 
A
S
B
 

 E
st
a
b
lis
h
 a
n
 O
ff
ic
e
rs
 a
n
d
 U
se
rs
 

P
a
rk
 G
ro
u
p
 

L
e
is
u
re
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s 
w
ill
 i
n
v
e
st
ig
a
te
 t
h
e
 s
u
g
g
e
st
io
n
 o
f 
a
 

F
in
sb
u
ry
 P
a
rk
 m
u
lt
i-
a
g
e
n
cy
 g
ro
u
p
 b
y
 M
a
rc
h
 2
0
1
3
. 

 A
 F
ri
e
n
d
s 
o
f 
F
in
sb
u
ry
 P
a
rk
 g
ro
u
p
 a
lr
e
a
d
y
 e
x
is
ts
 t
h
a
t 

O
ff
ic
e
rs
 a
tt
e
n
d
. 
In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
 t
h
e
re
 i
s 
a
 b
o
ro
u
g
h
 w
id
e
 

fo
ru
m
 f
o
r 
fr
ie
n
d
s 
g
ro
u
p
, 
w
h
ic
h
 o
ff
ic
e
rs
 a
ls
o
 a
tt
e
n
d
. 
C
llr
 

C
a
n
v
e
r 
(C
a
b
in
e
t 
L
e
a
d
 –
 N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
s)
 h
o
st
s 
a
 r
e
g
u
la
r 

p
a
rk
s 
su
m
m
it
 t
o
 w
h
ic
h
 o
ff
ic
e
r,
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 a
n
d
 f
ri
e
n
d
s 
a
re
 

in
v
it
e
d
. 

S
im
o
n
 F
a
rr
o
w
 –
 H
e
a
d
 o
f 

C
lie
n
t 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s 

Page 11



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
6
 

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
 

(3
 y
e
a
r 
v
is
io
n
) 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 L
e
a
d
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

U
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 a
 m
a
p
p
in
g
 e
x
e
rc
is
e
 

to
 d
e
fe
n
d
 P
a
rk
la
n
d
 W

a
lk
 

b
o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s 
a
n
d
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 t
h
e
ft
s 

a
n
d
 l
o
ss
e
s 

T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
is
 c
o
m
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 d
e
fe
n
ce
 o
f 
P
a
rk
la
n
d
 

W
a
lk
 b
o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s 
a
n
d
 i
s 
im
p
le
m
e
n
ti
n
g
 a
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 o
f 

e
n
fo
rc
e
m
e
n
t 
a
ct
io
n
 t
o
 p
re
v
e
n
t 
a
n
y
 l
o
ss
 o
f 
th
e
 N
a
tu
re
 

R
e
se
rv
e
. 
T
h
is
 a
ct
io
n
 w
a
s 
p
re
ce
d
e
d
 b
y
 a
 m
a
p
p
in
g
 

e
x
e
rc
is
e
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 w
h
e
re
 e
n
cr
o
a
ch
m
e
n
ts
 h
a
d
 o
cc
u
rr
e
d
. 

T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
h
a
s 
w
o
rk
e
d
 s
u
cc
e
ss
fu
lly
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 F
ri
e
n
d
s 
o
f 

P
a
rk
la
n
d
 W

a
lk
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 p
re
v
io
u
s 
th
e
ft
 a
n
d
 l
o
ss
 a
n
d
 w
ill
 

co
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 d
o
 s
o
. 

P
a
u
l 
E
ly
 –
 H
e
a
d
 o
f 

C
o
m
m
is
si
o
n
in
g
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s,
 

L
e
is
u
re
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s 

C
re
a
te
 a
n
 o
n
lin
e
 d
a
ta
b
a
se
 t
h
a
t 

d
e
ta
ils
 s
tr
e
e
t 
tr
e
e
s 
to
 b
e
 

re
m
o
v
e
d
 a
n
d
 w
h
e
n
 t
h
e
y
 w
ill
 b
e
 

re
p
la
n
te
d
 

T
h
e
 T
re
e
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 w
ill
 b
e
 u
p
d
a
te
d
 i
n
 2
0
1
2
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
se
 

p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 w
ill
 b
e
 c
o
n
si
d
e
re
d
. 
R
e
v
is
io
n
s 
to
 t
h
e
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 

w
ill
 b
e
 s
u
b
je
ct
 t
o
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
st
a
k
e
h
o
ld
e
r 
co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 
T
h
is
 

co
u
ld
 i
n
cl
u
d
e
 t
h
e
 p
re
se
n
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 r
e
co
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s 
to
 

th
e
 a
re
a
 f
o
ru
m
 s
h
o
u
ld
 t
h
e
y
 w
is
h
. 
T
h
is
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

A
u
tu
m
n
 o
f 
2
0
1
2
. 

 S
u
g
g
e
s
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
a
n
 u
p
d
a
te
 i
s
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 a
s
 a
 f
u
tu
re
 

A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 i
te
m
. 

S
im
o
n
 F
a
rr
o
w
 –
 H
e
a
d
 o
f 

C
lie
n
t 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s 

Id
e
n
ti
fy
 m

o
re
 f
o
o
d
 g
ro
w
in
g
 

sp
a
ce
s 
(i
n
 s
ch
o
o
ls
, 
co
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

g
a
rd
e
n
s 
o
r 
in
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
p
lo
ts
) 
a
n
d
 

m
a
k
e
 c
re
a
ti
v
e
 u
se
 o
f 
v
a
ca
n
t 

sp
a
ce
  

A
 d
e
ci
si
o
n
 h
a
s 
b
e
e
n
 t
a
k
e
n
 n
o
t 
to
 p
ro
ce
e
d
 w
it
h
 a
n
d
 

A
llo
tm

e
n
ts
 R
e
v
ie
w
 i
n
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
. 
H
o
w
e
v
e
r,
 s
h
o
u
ld
 a
n
y
 n
e
w
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s 
a
ri
se
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 w
ill
 b
e
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

fo
ru
m
 (
u
p
d
a
te
d
 2
8
.0
5
.1
2
) 

 S
u
g
g
e
s
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
a
n
 u
p
d
a
te
 i
s
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 a
s
 a
 f
u
tu
re
 

A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 i
te
m
. 

S
im
o
n
 F
a
rr
o
w
 –
 H
e
a
d
 o
f 

C
lie
n
t 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s 

6
. 
P
a
rk
s,
 G
re
e
n
 S
p
a
ce
 a
n
d
 

G
re
e
n
e
ry
 (
co
n
t)
 

A
u
d
it
 o
f 
cu
rr
e
n
t 
o
p
e
n
 s
p
a
ce
 a
n
d
 

u
sa
g
e
 l
e
v
e
ls
 t
o
 d
e
te
rm

in
e
 i
f 

a
ct
io
n
 i
s 
n
e
e
d
e
d
 t
o
 e
n
co
u
ra
g
e
 

b
e
tt
e
r 
u
se
 

L
e
is
u
re
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s 
u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 a
 r
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
th
e
 P
a
rk
s 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
P
la
n
 e
v
e
ry
 3
 y
e
a
rs
. 
T
h
is
 r
e
v
ie
w
 i
s 
d
u
e
 t
o
 

ta
k
e
 p
la
ce
 i
n
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
 a
n
d
 a
n
 a
u
d
it
 i
s 
p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
 

a
ct
iv
it
y
. 
R
e
v
ie
w
s 
o
f 
th
e
 g
re
e
n
 f
la
g
 p
a
rk
s 
w
ill
 b
e
 

co
m
p
le
te
d
 i
n
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
1
3
 a
n
d
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 c
o
u
n
ci
l 

w
e
b
si
te
. 

 S
u
g
g
e
s
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
a
n
 u
p
d
a
te
 i
s
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 a
s
 a
 f
u
tu
re
 

S
im
o
n
 F
a
rr
o
w
 –
 H
e
a
d
 o
f 

C
lie
n
t 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s 

Page 12



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
7
 

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
 

(3
 y
e
a
r 
v
is
io
n
) 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 L
e
a
d
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 i
te
m
. 

E
n
co
u
ra
g
e
 /
 i
n
ce
n
ti
v
is
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
rs
 t
o
 c
o
n
tr
ib
u
te
 t
o
 l
o
ca
l 

co
m
m
u
n
it
y
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 

e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
in
it
ia
ti
v
e
s 
a
n
d
 l
iv
e
 

/ 
w
o
rk
  

P
la
n
n
in
g
 p
o
lic
y
 a
lr
e
a
d
y
 s
e
ts
 o
u
t 
a
 w
id
e
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 

co
m
m
u
n
it
y
 b
e
n
e
fi
ts
 (
S
1
0
6
) 
th
a
t 
o
ff
ic
e
rs
 s
e
e
k
 t
o
 

n
e
g
o
ti
a
te
 o
n
 i
n
cl
u
d
in
g
 e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

co
m
m
u
n
it
y
/e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
b
e
n
e
fi
ts
. 
T
h
is
 i
s 
se
t 
o
u
t 
in
 

S
P
G
1
0
a
. 
C
o
m
m
e
n
ts
 o
n
 s
u
ch
 i
ss
u
e
s 
ca
n
 a
ls
o
 b
e
 m
a
d
e
 

w
h
e
n
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s 
g
o
 o
u
t 
fo
r 
p
u
b
lic
 

co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 
M
a
n
y
 n
o
n
 i
n
tr
u
si
v
e
 w
o
rk
 p
ra
ct
ic
e
s 
ca
n
 t
a
k
e
 

p
la
ce
 i
n
 h
o
m
e
s 
w
it
h
o
u
t 
th
e
 n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 
p
la
n
n
in
g
 

p
e
rm

is
si
o
n
. 
O
n
ce
 h
o
m
e
 w
o
rk
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s 
b
e
co
m
e
 

si
g
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
re
 i
s 
a
n
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
im
p
a
ct
 –
 

p
la
n
n
in
g
 p
e
rm

is
si
o
n
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 n
e
e
d
e
d
. 
T
h
e
 l
o
ca
ti
o
n
 o
f 

g
e
n
u
in
e
 l
iv
e
/w
o
rk
 w
ill
 b
e
 c
o
n
si
d
e
re
d
 i
n
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 

lo
ca
ti
o
n
s.
 

N
ic
k
 P
o
w
e
ll 
–
 H
e
a
d
 o
f 

C
a
rb
o
n
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

S
u
st
a
in
a
b
ili
ty
 

E
v
a
lu
a
te
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 

co
m
m
u
n
it
y
 e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

p
ro
ce
ss
e
s 

T
h
e
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 i
s 
h
a
p
p
y
 t
o
 a
n
sw

e
r 

e
n
q
u
ir
ie
s/
co
n
ce
rn
s 
re
si
d
e
n
ts
 h
a
v
e
 a
b
o
u
t 
cu
rr
e
n
tl
y
 

e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
ce
ss
e
s.
  

 

P
a
u
l 
S
m
it
h
 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
te
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
re
sp
o
n
se
 

to
 L
o
ca
lis
m
 A
ct
 r
e
: 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 F
o
ru
m
s 
a
n
d
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 P
la
n
s 

T
h
e
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 p
re
p
a
re
d
 a
n
d
 p
re
se
n
te
d
 a
 r
e
p
o
rt
 

o
n
 t
h
e
 L
o
ca
lis
m
 B
ill
 a
t 
th
e
 r
e
ce
n
t 
M
u
sw

e
ll 
H
ill
 A
re
a
 

F
o
ru
m
 a
n
d
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
. 
T
h
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
 a
ls
o
 i
n
cl
u
d
e
s 
a
 

su
m
m
a
ry
 o
f 
th
e
 H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 o
ff
e
r 
a
n
d
 h
o
w
 

re
si
d
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
ci
llo
rs
 c
a
n
 g
e
t 
in
v
o
lv
e
d
 a
t 
th
e
 p
o
lic
y
 

st
a
g
e
 a
n
d
 p
re
 a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 f
in
a
l 
d
e
ci
si
o
n
 m
a
k
in
g
 

st
a
g
e
s.
  
T
h
e
 p
a
p
e
rs
 a
re
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 t
o
 v
ie
w
 o
n
 t
h
e
 A
re
a
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 p
a
g
e
s 
o
f 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
w
e
b
si
te
 h
e
re
. 
 

 S
u
g
g
e
s
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
is
 i
s
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 a
s
 a
 f
u
tu
re
 A
re
a
 

F
o
ru
m
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 i
te
m
 

N
ic
k
 P
o
w
e
ll 
–
 H
e
a
d
 o
f 

C
a
rb
o
n
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

S
u
st
a
in
a
b
ili
ty
 &
 P
a
u
l 
S
m
it
h
 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

            

 

7
. 
P
la
n
n
in
g
 &
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

                
 

P
u
rs
u
e
 e
n
fo
rc
e
m
e
n
t 
a
g
a
in
st
 

ro
g
u
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
rs
 

T
h
e
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 E
n
fo
rc
e
m
e
n
t 
T
e
a
m
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 a
im
s 
in
cl
u
d
e
s 

th
is
 a
n
d
 i
t 
re
p
o
rt
s 
o
n
 p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
ce
 t
o
 e
v
e
ry
 R
e
g
u
la
to
ry
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

P
a
u
l 
S
m
it
h
 –
 H
e
a
d
 o
f 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

&
 M
y
le
s 
Jo
y
ce
 –
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 

Page 13



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
8
 

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
 

(3
 y
e
a
r 
v
is
io
n
) 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 L
e
a
d
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

 
E
n
fo
rc
e
m
e
n
t 

A
d
v
e
rt
is
e
 t
h
e
 r
o
le
 a
n
d
 p
o
w
e
rs
 

o
f 
C
o
u
n
ci
llo
rs
 i
n
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

P
la
n
n
in
g
 i
ss
u
e
s 
 

O
b
je
ct
io
n
s 
to
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s 
ca
n
 b
e
 m
a
d
e
 t
o
 b
o
th
 

th
e
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 a
n
d
 /
 o
r 
W
a
rd
 C
o
u
n
ci
llo
rs
. 

N
ic
k
 P
o
w
e
ll 
–
 H
e
a
d
 o
f 

C
a
rb
o
n
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

S
u
st
a
in
a
b
ili
ty
 

    
 

       
7
. 
P
la
n
n
in
g
 &
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

(c
o
n
t)
 

          
 

 

C
o
n
se
rv
a
ti
o
n
 A
re
a
 I
ss
u
e
s:
 

 R
e
v
ie
w
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 

co
n
se
rv
a
ti
o
n
 a
re
a
 d
e
si
g
n
 

g
u
id
a
n
ce
 (
e
.g
. 
sh
o
p
-f
ro
n
t 

q
u
a
lit
y
) 

 C
o
n
se
rv
a
ti
o
n
 A
re
a
 A
d
v
is
o
ry
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
s 
n
e
e
d
 t
o
 b
e
 r
e
-

in
v
ig
o
ra
te
d
 w
it
h
 n
e
w
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
 

 R
e
v
ie
w
 a
n
d
 m
in
im
is
e
 u
se
 o
f 

sa
te
lli
te
s 
o
n
 b
u
ild
in
g
s 
 

     R
e
v
ie
w
 a
n
d
 m
in
im
is
e
 u
se
 o
f 

cy
cl
e
 s
h
e
d
s 
in
 f
ro
n
t 
g
a
rd
e
n
s 

  T
h
e
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 i
s 
re
v
ie
w
in
g
 C
o
n
se
rv
a
ti
o
n
 A
re
a
 

G
u
id
a
n
ce
 i
n
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
. 

   T
h
is
 i
s 
fo
r 
C
o
n
se
rv
a
ti
o
n
 A
re
a
 A
d
v
is
o
ry
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
s 

(C
A
A
C
) 
to
 d
o
. 

   A
 p
o
lic
y
 a
lr
e
a
d
y
 e
x
is
ts
 t
o
 m

in
im
is
e
 t
h
e
 u
se
 o
f 
sa
te
lli
te
s 

o
n
 b
u
ild
in
g
s 
in
 a
 C
o
n
se
rv
a
ti
o
n
 A
re
a
. 
T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
h
a
s 
le
ss
 

E
n
fo
rc
e
m
e
n
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r 
re
so
u
rc
e
 t
h
a
n
 i
n
 p
re
v
io
u
s 
y
e
a
rs
 s
o
 

re
si
d
e
n
ts
 a
re
 a
sk
e
d
 t
o
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 e
n
fo
rc
e
m
e
n
t 
b
y
 r
e
p
o
rt
in
g
 

co
n
ce
rn
s.
 

 A
t 
p
re
se
n
t 
th
is
 i
s 
n
o
t 
a
 c
o
n
si
d
e
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
n
se
rv
a
ti
o
n
 

A
re
a
 G
u
id
a
n
ce
 (
b
u
t 
th
is
 d
o
cu
m
e
n
t 
is
 b
e
in
g
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 

d
u
ri
n
g
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
).
  
T
h
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 w
ill
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
 m
o
re
 

in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 o
n
 h
o
w
 w
id
e
-s
p
re
a
d
 t
h
is
 i
ss
u
e
 i
s 
a
s 

re
st
ri
ct
io
n
s 
n
e
e
d
 t
o
 b
e
 c
o
n
si
d
e
re
d
 a
g
a
in
st
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l’s
 

co
m
m
it
m
e
n
t 
to
 p
ro
m
o
te
 c
y
cl
in
g
. 

N
ic
k
 P
o
w
e
ll 
–
 H
e
a
d
 o
f 

C
a
rb
o
n
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

S
u
st
a
in
a
b
ili
ty
 

  
8
. 
P
u
b
lic
 R
e
a
lm
  

 

P
a
v
e
m
e
n
ts
: 

R
e
sp
o
n
d
 t
o
 r
e
si
d
e
n
ts
 F
e
b
ru
a
ry
 

2
0
1
2
 s
tr
e
e
t 
a
u
d
it
 o
f 
C
ro
u
ch
 E
n
d
  

 

 A
u
d
it
 w
a
s 
u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 i
n
 F
e
b
ru
a
ry
 2
0
1
2
. 
O
ff
ic
e
rs
 a
re
 

re
v
ie
w
in
g
 r
e
si
d
e
n
t 
co
n
ce
rn
s 
a
n
d
 w
ill
 i
n
cl
u
d
e
 a
ct
iv
it
y
 t
h
a
t 

ca
n
 b
e
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 a
s 
p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
is
 a
re
a
 p
la
n
. 
 

T
o
n
y
 K
e
n
n
e
d
y
 –
 

S
u
st
a
in
a
b
le
 T
ra
n
sp
o
rt
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

Page 14



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
9
 

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
 

(3
 y
e
a
r 
v
is
io
n
) 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 L
e
a
d
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

 R
e
p
a
ir
 /
 r
e
p
la
ce
 p
a
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 

o
u
ts
id
e
 B
u
d
g
e
n
s 
a
n
d
 T
e
sc
o
 i
n
 

C
ro
u
ch
 E
n
d
 (
in
 m
o
re
 t
ra
d
it
io
n
a
l 

p
a
v
in
g
) 

 U
n
a
b
le
 t
o
 c
o
m
m
it
 t
o
 t
h
is
 d
u
e
 t
o
 u
n
k
n
o
w
n
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

fu
n
d
in
g
 b
e
y
o
n
d
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
 a
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
fu
n
d
in
g
 h
a
s 
a
lr
e
a
d
y
 

b
e
e
n
 a
llo
ca
te
d
 t
o
 o
th
e
r 
lo
ca
ti
o
n
s.
  

  

L
ig
h
ti
n
g
: 

 R
e
v
ie
w
 l
ig
h
ti
n
g
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s 
a
n
d
 

re
p
a
ir
 c
ri
te
ri
a
 –
 f
in
d
 o
u
t 
w
h
a
t 

h
a
p
p
e
n
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 o
ri
g
in
a
l 

‘r
e
p
la
ce
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
’ 

  T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
o
p
e
ra
te
s 
to
 E
u
ro
p
e
a
n
 l
ig
h
ti
n
g
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s.
  
A
 

re
p
o
rt
 o
n
 p
a
s
t 
re
p
la
c
e
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
 w
il
l 
b
e
 

c
o
m
p
il
e
d
 f
o
r 
th
e
 A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 &
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 t
o
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
a
t 
a
 f
u
tu
re
 A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
. 
R
e
si
d
e
n
ts
 t
o
 n
o
te
 

th
a
t 
2
0
1
2
/1
3
 w
ill
 s
e
e
 t
h
e
 r
e
p
la
ce
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
so
m
e
 c
a
st
 i
ro
n
 

lig
h
ti
n
g
 c
o
lu
m
n
s 
in
 C
ro
u
ch
 E
n
d
. 

T
o
n
y
 K
e
n
n
e
d
y
 –
 

S
u
st
a
in
a
b
le
 T
ra
n
sp
o
rt
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

            
8
. 
P
u
b
lic
 R
e
a
lm
 (
co
n
t.
) 

          

  

D
o
g
s:
 

In
v
e
st
ig
a
te
 p
o
ss
ib
ili
ty
 o
f 
m
o
re
 

d
o
g
 w
a
st
e
 b
in
s 

  A
d
v
e
rt
is
e
 V
e
o
lia
 r
e
p
o
rt
in
g
 

co
n
ta
ct
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
m
o
re
 w
id
e
ly
 

   A
rt
ic
le
 i
n
 H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 P
e
o
p
le
 o
n
 

re
sp
o
n
si
b
le
 d
o
g
 o
w
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

 R
e
q
u
e
st
s 
fo
r 
m
o
re
 d
o
g
 b
in
s 
w
ill
 b
e
 c
o
n
si
d
e
re
d
 b
u
t 

re
si
d
e
n
ts
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 p
ro
sp
e
ct
iv
e
 s
it
e
s 
fo
r 
V
e
o
lia
 

a
n
d
 N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 A
ct
io
n
 T
e
a
m
s 
to
 c
o
n
si
d
e
r.
 

 T
h
e
 V
e
o
lia
 c
o
n
ta
ct
 n
o
. 
cu
rr
e
n
tl
y
 a
d
v
e
rt
is
e
d
 i
n
 a
ll 

m
a
rk
e
ti
n
g
 m
a
te
ri
a
l 
se
n
t 
to
 r
e
si
d
e
n
ts
, 
o
n
lin
e
, 
o
n
 s
id
e
s 
o
f 

fl
e
e
t 
v
e
h
ic
le
s 
a
n
d
 i
n
 H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 P
e
o
p
le
. 
H
o
u
rs
 o
f 
o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 d
e
ta
ils
 o
f 
h
o
w
 t
o
 e
m
a
il 
e
n
q
u
ir
ie
s.
 

 A
n
 a
rt
ic
le
 i
s 
cu
rr
e
n
tl
y
 b
e
in
g
 p
re
p
a
re
d
 a
n
d
 w
ill
 b
e
 

p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
 i
n
 H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 P
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 A
u
tu
m
n
 2
0
1
2
. 

M
ic
h
a
e
l 
M
cN
ic
h
o
la
s 
–
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 A
ct
io
n
 

T
e
a
m
 M
a
n
a
g
e
 

  

9
. 
T
ra
n
sp
o
rt
 &
 C
o
n
n
e
ct
iv
it
y
 

  

E
n
co
u
ra
g
e
 c
h
ild
re
n
 t
o
 w
a
lk
 a
n
d
 

u
se
 b
ik
e
s 

T
h
is
 i
s 
p
a
rt
 o
f 
a
n
 e
x
te
n
si
v
e
 S
m
a
rt
e
r 
T
ra
v
e
l 
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
. 

In
 2
0
1
1
/1
2
 a
 t
ra
v
e
l 
ro
a
d
 s
h
o
w
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 b
e
n
e
fi
ts
 o
f 

cy
cl
in
g
 w
a
s 
h
e
ld
 i
n
 H
o
rn
se
y
. 
In
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
 a
 r
o
a
d
 s
h
o
w
 w
ill
 

ta
k
e
 p
la
ce
 i
n
 C
ro
u
ch
 E
n
d
. 

 

T
o
n
y
 K
e
n
n
e
d
y
 –
 

S
u
st
a
in
a
b
le
 T
ra
n
sp
o
rt
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

Page 15



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
1
0
 

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
 

(3
 y
e
a
r 
v
is
io
n
) 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 L
e
a
d
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

C
y
cl
e
 t
ra
in
in
g
 w
ill
 b
e
 o
ff
e
re
d
 t
o
 Y
e
a
r 
6
 p
u
p
ils
 i
n
 a
ll 
lo
ca
l 

p
ri
m
a
ry
 s
ch
o
o
ls
 (
a
n
d
 i
n
 s
o
m
e
 s
e
co
n
d
a
ry
 s
ch
o
o
ls
).
 

 In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
a
 '
H
o
rn
se
y
 D
IY
 S
tr
e
e
ts
' 
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 w
ill
 b
e
 i
n
 

o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
 i
n
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 t
ra
ff
ic
 c
a
lm
in
g
 m
e
a
su
re
s 

a
n
d
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 p
o
si
ti
v
e
 b
e
h
a
v
io
u
r 
ch
a
n
g
e
. 

S
ch
o
o
l 
T
ra
v
e
l 
P
la
n
s:
 

M
o
n
it
o
r 
a
n
d
 e
v
a
lu
a
te
 S
ch
o
o
l 

T
ra
v
e
l 
P
la
n
s 
(l
in
k
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
o
 

e
x
tr
a
 n
o
te
s?
) 

A
 S
ch
o
o
l 
T
ra
v
e
l 
P
la
n
 (
S
T
P
) 
is
 a
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
a
lly
 e
v
o
lv
in
g
 d
o
cu
m
e
n
t 

b
e
tw
e
e
n
 t
h
e
 c
o
u
n
ci
l 
a
n
d
 b
o
ro
u
g
h
 s
ch
o
o
ls
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 a
n
d
 

im
p
ro
v
e
 r
o
a
d
 s
a
fe
ty
 i
ss
u
e
s 
a
n
d
 r
e
w
a
rd
 g
o
o
d
 p
ra
ct
ic
e
. 

 B
y
 e
n
su
ri
n
g
 s
ch
o
o
ls
 h
a
v
e
 S
T
P
s,
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
ca
n
 e
n
su
re
 t
h
a
t 

a
n
y
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 i
s 
ch
a
n
n
e
lle
d
 t
o
 s
ch
o
o
ls
 w
h
o
 h
a
v
e
 

h
ig
h
lig
h
te
d
 t
ra
n
sp
o
rt
 i
ss
u
e
s.
 S
T
P
s 
th
e
re
fo
re
 i
n
ce
n
ti
v
is
e
 s
ch
o
o
ls
 

to
 c
o
n
si
d
e
r 
tr
a
n
sp
o
rt
 i
ss
u
e
s.
 

 S
T
P
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s 
ca
n
 i
n
cl
u
d
e
 e
n
co
u
ra
g
in
g
 W

a
lk
in
g
 O
n
ce
 a
 W

e
e
k
, 

ta
k
in
g
 p
a
rt
 i
n
 a
 W

h
e
e
lie
 G
re
a
t 
C
y
cl
e
 e
v
e
n
t 
a
s 
w
e
ll 
a
cc
e
p
ti
n
g
 

th
e
a
tr
e
 i
n
 e
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
 f
o
cu
se
d
 o
n
 p
o
ig
n
a
n
t 
to
p
ic
s 
o
f 
ro
a
d
 s
a
fe
ty
 

a
n
d
 b
e
h
a
v
io
u
r 
o
n
 p
u
b
lic
 t
ra
n
sp
o
rt
. 

 M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 S
ch
o
o
l 
T
ra
v
e
l 
P
la
n
s 
(S
T
P
) 

 A
 n
e
w
 o
n
lin
e
 m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 s
it
e
 i
n
fo
rm

s 
sc
h
o
o
ls
 h
o
w
 t
o
 g
a
th
e
r 
th
e
 

re
le
v
a
n
t 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
, 
h
o
w
 t
o
 u
p
lo
a
d
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 c
ri
te
ri
a
 t
h
a
t 
is
 

n
e
e
d
e
d
 t
o
 a
ch
ie
v
e
 B
ro
n
ze
, 
si
lv
e
r 
o
r 
G
o
ld
 s
ta
tu
s.
  
T
ra
in
in
g
 i
n
 

th
e
 n
e
w
 s
y
st
e
m
 h
a
s 
b
e
e
n
 o
ff
e
re
d
 t
o
 a
ll 
sc
h
o
o
ls
 a
n
d
 h
a
s 
b
e
e
n
 

p
o
si
ti
v
e
ly
 r
e
ce
iv
e
d
. 

 S
ch
o
o
l 
T
ra
v
e
l 
P
la
n
s 
a
re
 m
o
n
it
o
re
d
 a
n
d
 e
v
a
lu
a
te
d
 

a
n
n
u
a
lly
. 
 

Z
o
e
 R
o
b
e
rt
so
n
 –
 

E
n
a
b
le
m
e
n
t 
&
 E
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

           

 
 

9
. 
T
ra
n
sp
o
rt
 &
 C
o
n
n
e
ct
iv
it
y
 

(c
o
n
t.
) 

               

 
 

B
u
se
s:
 

•
 
In
v
it
e
 T
fL
 r
e
p
re
se
n
ta
ti
v
e
 t
o
 

a
tt
e
n
d
 f
u
tu
re
 A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 t
o
 

h
e
a
r 
a
n
d
 r
e
sp
o
n
d
 t
o
 

T
ra
n
sp
o
rt
 F
o
ru
m
 o
cc
u
rs
 e
v
e
ry
 3
 m
o
n
th
s 
a
n
d
 a
n
 i
te
m
 c
a
n
 

b
e
 i
n
cl
u
d
e
d
 a
t 
a
 f
u
tu
re
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
 o
n
 t
h
e
 t
o
p
ic
 o
f 
b
u
s 

ro
u
te
s.
 O
n
 t
h
e
 i
ss
u
e
 o
f 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
ra
il 
lia
is
o
n
 i
t 
is
 

co
n
si
d
e
re
d
 m

o
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 l
ia
is
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 

M
a
lc
o
lm
 S
m
it
h
 –
 

T
ra
n
sp
o
rt
a
ti
o
n
 T
e
a
m
 

L
e
a
d
e
r 

Page 16



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
1
1
 

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
 

(3
 y
e
a
r 
v
is
io
n
) 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 L
e
a
d
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

re
si
d
e
n
ts
 c
o
n
ce
rn
s 
a
b
o
u
t 

b
u
s 
ro
u
te
s 
/ 
p
ro
v
is
io
n
 l
o
ca
lly
 

 (I
ss
u
e
s 
in
cl
u
d
e
 t
ra
ff
ic
 n
o
is
e
 

fr
o
m
 9
1
 b
u
s,
 r
e
m
o
v
a
l 
o
f 
9
1
 a
n
d
 

4
1
 b
u
s 
st
o
p
s 
fr
o
m
 T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
 

L
a
n
e
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
so
lid
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
W
7
, 

4
1
 &
 9
1
 b
u
s 
st
o
p
s 
o
n
 B
ro
a
d
w
a
y
 

a
s 
re
co
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 i
n
 r
e
ce
n
t 
C
E
 

st
re
e
t 
a
u
d
it
) 

fr
a
n
ch
is
e
 h
o
ld
e
r 
[F
ir
st
 C
a
p
it
a
l 
C
o
n
n
e
ct
] 
a
s 
it
 i
s 

re
sp
o
n
si
b
le
 f
o
r 
d
a
y
 t
o
 d
a
y
 s
a
fe
ty
 a
n
d
 s
e
cu
ri
ty
 a
t 
it
s 
ra
il 

st
a
ti
o
n
s.
 

L
o
b
b
y
 N
e
tw
o
rk
 R
a
il 
to
 e
n
su
re
 

sa
fe
ty
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s 
a
t 
H
o
rn
se
y
 a
n
d
 

S
tr
o
u
d
 G
re
e
n
 r
a
ilw

a
y
 a
re
 s
a
m
e
 

st
a
n
d
a
rd
 a
s 
C
ro
u
ch
 H
ill
 S
ta
ti
o
n
  

T
h
is
 i
s 
a
n
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 i
te
m
 f
o
r 
th
e
 A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 t
a
k
in
g
 p
la
ce
 

o
n
 2
4
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
2
. 
M
in
u
te
s 
w
ill
 b
e
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
 h
e
re
. 

 

In
v
e
st
ig
a
te
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
fo
r 
tr
a
ff
ic
 

ca
lm
in
g
 i
n
 S
tr
o
u
d
 G
re
e
n
 c
e
n
tr
e
, 

S
ta
p
le
to
n
 R
o
a
d
, 
F
e
rm

e
 P
a
rk
 

C
o
rn
e
r 
ju
n
ct
io
n
 

T
h
e
 S
u
st
a
in
a
b
le
 T
ra
n
sp
o
rt
 N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
s 
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 

is
 d
e
si
g
n
e
d
 t
o
 l
o
o
k
 h
o
lis
ti
ca
lly
 a
t 
H
ig
h
w
a
y
 i
ss
u
e
s 
in
 a
 

n
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 a
re
a
 a
n
d
 w
e
 h
a
v
e
 a
d
o
p
te
d
 a
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

le
d
 a
p
p
ro
a
ch
, 
k
n
o
w
n
 a
s 
D
IY
 S
tr
e
e
ts
, 
to
 e
n
g
a
g
e
 r
e
si
d
e
n
ts
 

a
n
d
 t
ra
d
e
rs
. 
F
o
r 
2
0
1
2
/1
3
 w
e
 w
ill
 b
e
 i
n
v
e
st
ig
a
ti
n
g
 

lo
ca
ti
o
n
s 
in
 t
h
e
 H
a
rr
in
g
a
y
 a
n
d
 H
o
rn
se
y
 w
a
rd
s.
 T
h
e
 

S
tr
o
u
d
 G
re
e
n
 n
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 w
ill
 b
e
 p
la
ce
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 

P
la
n
n
in
g
 d
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
t’
s 
lis
t 
fo
r 
co
n
si
d
e
ra
ti
o
n
 w
h
e
n
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 o
u
r 
L
o
ca
l 
Im

p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
P
la
n
 (
L
IP
) 
fo
r 
2
0
1
4
 –
 

2
0
1
7
. 
 

 T
h
e
 j
u
n
ct
io
n
 o
f 
S
ta
p
le
to
n
 H
a
ll 
R
o
a
d
 a
n
d
 F
e
rm

e
 P
a
rk
 

R
o
a
d
 w
ill
 b
e
 i
n
v
e
st
ig
a
te
d
 a
s 
p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l’s
 

2
0
1
2
/1
3
 R
o
a
d
 S
a
fe
ty
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
. 
 

T
o
n
y
 K
e
n
n
e
d
y
 –
 

S
u
st
a
in
a
b
le
 T
ra
n
sp
o
rt
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

            
 9
. 
T
ra
n
sp
o
rt
 &
 C
o
n
n
e
ct
iv
it
y
 

(c
o
n
t)
  

                 

In
tr
o
d
u
ce
 “
tr
a
ff
ic
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

zo
n
e
s”
 w
h
e
re
 s
p
e
e
d
 a
n
d
 

p
a
rk
in
g
 p
e
rm

is
si
o
n
s 
a
re
 

st
a
n
d
a
rd
is
e
d
 (
in
st
e
a
d
 o
f 
a
re
a
s 

T
h
e
 c
o
n
si
d
e
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
sp
e
e
d
 l
im
it
s 
a
n
d
 p
a
rk
in
g
 

p
e
rm

is
si
o
n
s 
m
u
st
 t
a
k
e
 a
cc
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 r
o
a
d
 

co
n
d
it
io
n
s.
 I
t 
w
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
b
e
 p
o
ss
ib
le
 t
o
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
is
e
 

p
a
rk
in
g
 c
o
n
tr
o
ls
 f
o
r 
a
n
 a
re
a
 a
s 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

T
o
n
y
 K
e
n
n
e
d
y
 –
 

S
u
st
a
in
a
b
le
 T
ra
n
sp
o
rt
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

Page 17



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
1
2
 

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
 

(3
 y
e
a
r 
v
is
io
n
) 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 L
e
a
d
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

w
h
e
re
 s
p
e
e
d
 l
im
it
s 
ch
a
n
g
e
) 

re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 f
o
r 
d
if
fe
re
n
t 
o
p
e
ra
ti
n
g
 h
o
u
rs
 t
o
 r
e
fl
e
ct
 t
h
e
 

ro
a
d
 l
a
y
o
u
ts
, 
fo
r 
e
x
a
m
p
le
 d
o
u
b
le
 y
e
llo
w
 l
in
e
s 
a
t 

ju
n
ct
io
n
s.
 I
t 
is
 p
o
ss
ib
le
 h
o
w
e
v
e
r 
to
 r
e
v
ie
w
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 

re
st
ri
ct
io
n
s 
to
 a
ss
e
ss
 i
f 
th
e
y
 a
re
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
s 
o
f 

th
e
 a
re
a
 a
n
d
 a
m
e
n
d
 a
cc
o
rd
in
g
ly
. 
 

 T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
d
o
e
s 
n
o
t 
cu
rr
e
n
tl
y
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 i
n
tr
o
d
u
ct
io
n
 

o
f 
a
 b
la
n
k
e
t 
w
id
e
 2
0
m
p
h
 l
im
it
 d
u
e
 t
o
 e
n
fo
rc
e
m
e
n
t 

lim
it
a
ti
o
n
s.
 W

e
 w
ill
 h
o
w
e
v
e
r 
co
n
si
d
e
r 
2
0
m
p
h
 z
o
n
e
s 
fo
r 

re
si
d
e
n
ti
a
l 
a
re
a
s 
to
 p
ro
v
id
e
 a
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
 s
p
e
e
d
 l
im
it
 

th
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t 
th
e
 n
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
. 

In
v
e
st
ig
a
te
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
fo
r 

im
p
ro
v
e
d
/i
n
cr
e
a
se
d
 t
ra
ff
ic
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
o
n
 N
ig
h
ti
n
g
a
le
 

L
a
n
e
  
 

O
u
r 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s 
fo
r 
in
v
e
st
m
e
n
t 
o
v
e
r 
th
e
 n
e
x
t 
y
e
a
r 
a
re
 s
e
t 

o
u
t 
in
 o
u
r 
S
u
st
a
in
a
b
le
 T
ra
n
sp
o
rt
 W

o
rk
s 
P
la
n
, 
w
h
ic
h
 h
a
s 

b
e
e
n
 a
g
re
e
d
 b
y
 C
a
b
in
e
t.
 W

h
e
re
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 h
a
s 
n
o
t 
b
e
e
n
 

a
llo
ca
te
d
 t
o
 s
p
e
ci
fi
c 
sc
h
e
m
e
s,
 s
u
ch
 a
s 
ro
a
d
 s
a
fe
ty
 

fu
n
d
in
g
, 
w
e
 d
o
 k
e
e
p
 a
 l
is
t 
o
f 
su
ch
 r
e
q
u
e
st
s 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
n
 

se
e
k
 l
e
a
d
 m
e
m
b
e
r 
a
p
p
ro
v
a
l 
fo
r 
th
e
 h
ig
h
e
st
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 

sc
h
e
m
e
s,
 w
h
ic
h
 i
s 
n
o
rm

a
lly
 b
a
se
d
 o
n
 t
h
o
se
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 

h
ig
h
e
st
 c
o
n
ce
n
tr
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
cc
id
e
n
ts
 w
h
ic
h
 h
a
v
e
 r
e
su
lt
e
d
 

in
 a
 f
a
ta
lit
y
 o
r 
se
ri
o
u
s 
in
ju
ry
. 
N
ig
h
ti
n
g
a
le
 L
a
n
e
 i
s 
n
o
t 

co
n
si
d
e
re
d
 a
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 a
t 
th
is
 p
re
se
n
t 
ti
m
e
. 
  
  
  

T
o
n
y
 K
e
n
n
e
d
y
 –
 

S
u
st
a
in
a
b
le
 T
ra
n
sp
o
rt
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

             9
. 
T
ra
n
sp
o
rt
 &
 C
o
n
n
e
ct
iv
it
y
 

(c
o
n
t)
 

   

 

E
v
a
lu
a
te
 C
o
n
tr
o
lle
d
 P
a
rk
in
g
 

Z
o
n
e
s 
(C
P
Z
s)
 a
n
d
 p
u
b
lis
h
 

fi
n
d
in
g
s 

T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
h
a
s 
n
o
t 
fo
rm

a
lly
 e
v
a
lu
a
te
d
 t
h
e
 C
o
n
tr
o
lle
d
 

P
a
rk
in
g
 Z
o
n
e
s 
in
 C
ro
u
ch
 E
n
d
. 
T
h
e
re
 i
s 
a
n
 a
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 
to
 

d
o
 s
o
 i
n
 l
in
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
o
rn
se
y
 T
o
w
n
 H
a
ll 
re
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 t
h
is
 i
s 
in
cl
u
d
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 S
1
0
6
 a
g
re
e
m
e
n
t.
  
H
o
w
e
v
e
r,
 

si
n
ce
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 o
u
r 
e
n
g
in
e
e
rs
 h
a
v
e
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 a
 

te
ch
n
ic
a
l 
e
v
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
 s
u
rv
e
y
in
g
 t
h
e
 a
re
a
, 
w
h
ic
h
 i
n
d
ic
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
p
a
rk
in
g
 p
re
ss
u
re
 h
a
s 
b
e
e
n
 a
lle
v
ia
te
d
 d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 

o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l 
h
o
u
rs
. 
T
h
e
 f
o
rm

a
l 
e
v
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
 w
ill
 b
e
 m
o
re
 

d
e
ta
ile
d
. 
 

G
a
ry
 W

e
st
o
n
 –
 T
ra
ff
ic
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

 

Page 18



35

30

25

20

15

10

5

0

1970      1980           1990         2000           2010

P
r
e

v
a

le
n

c
e

 
%

The rising prevalence of obesity in England

2012 Annual public health report

All food and no play… 

are Haringey’s children healthy?

 International Obesity Task Force     National Child Measurement Programme

Page 19



Children: all food and 

no play?
Things have changed a lot since the 1970s when 

few children were overweight. Now, many children 

have easy access to sugary fizzy drinks and food 

that is high-energy, such as fast foods and sweets. 

At the same time, many are less physically active 

with fewer children riding bikes to school or playing 

games outside – watching TV and playing computer 

games now dominate. 

Because of these changes in lifestyle, the amount of 

calories (energy) children eat or drink has increased 

dramatically, and the amount they use up has 

decreased. Getting this energy balance right in 

children is more complex than in adults because 

they also need energy to grow. But any excess 

energy becomes fat. Childhood obesity is the result 

of this imbalance. 

Why is overweight 

unhealthy?
Childhood obesity is a ticking health time-bomb. 

Overweight children are more likely to have poor 

self-esteem, feel depressed and be bullied. They 

are also at risk of becoming overweight adults. By 

2050 when today’s children are adults it is predicted 

that on current trends two-thirds of them will be very 

overweight (obese). 

Very overweight adults will die on average nine years 

younger than someone of normal weight as they are 

very much more likely to get heart disease, cancer 

and diabetes. As obesity is higher in poorer areas, 

including many parts of the east of Haringey, this 

contributes to health inequalities and the marked 

gap in life expectancy between the east and west of 

the borough. 

Page 20



Haringey’s children
In Haringey, childhood obesity levels are higher than 

the England average: more than 1 in 5 children aged 

between four and five years are overweight or very 

overweight (obese). This rises as children get older, 

with more than 1 in 3 children aged between ten and 

eleven years overweight or very overweight.

Children living in the east of the borough are more 

likely to be overweight. Overweight is more common in 

Black and minority ethnic communities.   

What are we doing about 

overweight?
Childhood obesity needs to be tackled on many 

levels, from national work to limit advertising directly 

to children, to our local actions. The approach 

needs to work with individuals and with our diverse 

communities.

We need to prevent our children becoming 

overweight from an early age. We are:

Haringey is working towards Baby Friendly 

Accreditation

with the Healthy Start Scheme, eligible families 

receive vouchers for fruit and vegetables

 by giving vulnerable families 

information and advice through the Healthy Child 

Programme

through the Healthy 

Schools programme 

with

the Schools Sports 

Partnership

through training, to enable them 

to work with families who have concerns about 

their child’s weight

The NHS campaign, Change4Life, offers ideas and 

help to make the many small changes that add up to 

a happier, healthier future. As part of Change4Life, 

you receive free information, recipes, tools, tips, and 

games for your children. Find out more at 

What more can we do?

What other ideas for action 

do you have? 

Email: sheena.carr@haringey.gov.uk

Page 21



Dear all,
Public health is on the move 
From April 2013, after 40 years of NHS leadership, responsibility for the 

public health of a community moves back to the local authority. Haringey is 

moving quickly to ensure we don’t falter in our work to tackle poor health 

and health inequalities in the borough. We will seize the opportunities 

provided by this change to strengthen our impact. 

The role of the Director of Public Health (DPH) has existed in various forms 

for around 100 years, providing senior leadership within the NHS and local 

government. From next year the DPH will be responsible for strengthening connections across the 

whole local public sector to improve the health of the population from within councils. 

Everyone has the right to enjoy the best health possible, but those in the poorest parts of Haringey 

are not only more likely to die young but they are also more likely to spend more of their shorter lives 

unwell. I will be working to ensure that we make improving health and reducing health inequalities 

everybody’s business.

Improving Haringey’s health and wellbeing
Haringey was one of the first boroughs to set up a new Health and Wellbeing Board with the vision:

‘A Healthier Haringey. We will reduce health inequalities through working with communities and 

residents to improve opportunities for adults and children to enjoy a healthy, safe and fulfilling life.’

Based on an assessment of the most pressing health and social care needs in the borough, the 

Board developed a strategy to achieve its vision, prioritising:

1. giving every child the best start in life

2. reducing the gap in life expectancy between the west and east of the borough

3. improving mental health and wellbeing.

We also know that to reduce health inequalities we must focus not only on health, but also on the 

wider determining factors of poverty and deprivation – housing, education and employment. 

This annual public health report takes a more detailed look at reducing childhood obesity. One of our 

priorities in giving every child the best start in life is ensuring that our children are eating well, having 

fun, being active and a healthy weight. 

What can you do?
The issue of childhood obesity should be of great concern to us all. I would like to hear any thoughts 

or ideas you may have about how we can, as a community, help our children enjoy a healthy weight 

that sets them up for a healthy future. Get in touch with me using the e-mail address below, I look 

forward to your feedback. 

Jeanelle de Gruchy
Dr Jeanelle de Gruchy

Director of Public Health

jeanelle.degruchy@haringey.gov.uk

Page 22



Fruit and 
vegetables

The eatwell plate
Use the eatwell plate to help you get the balance right. It shows how 

much of what you eat should come from each food group.

Bread, rice, 
potatoes, pasta

and other starchy foods

Meat, fish,
eggs, beans

and other non-dairy 
sources of protein Foods and drinks  

high in fat and/or sugar

Milk and 
dairy foods

Department of Health in association with the Welsh Government, the Scottish Government and the Food Standards Agency in Northern Ireland

In Haringey, 1 in 5 children aged 

4 – 5 are overweight or obese (NCMP 2011)

NORTHUMBERLAND PARK

MUSWELL HILL

WEST GREEN

TOTTENHAM GREEN

CROUCH END

ALEXANDRA

FORTIS

GREEN

HIGHGATE

HORNSEY

STROUD

GREEN

WHITE

HART LANE

BRUCE

GROVE

HARRINGAY

ST ANN’S

TOTTENHAM

HALE

SEVEN SISTERS

WOODSIDE

BOUNDS

GREEN

NOEL

PARK

Produced by Business Intelligence, 

Policy, Intelligence and Partnership

© Crown copyright. All rights reserved

LBH 100019199 (2012).

26.5 to 32.6 (2)

20.3 to 26.4 (5)

14.1 to 20.1 (4)

7.9 to 14 (8)

% who are overweight
or obese

In Haringey, 1 in 3 children aged 

10 – 11 are overweight or obese (NCMP 2011)

A large number of us cannot. In a national survey, parents were asked to 

look at pictures and say whether they thought the children were normal 

weight, overweight or very overweight. More than half of parents could not 

identify a very overweight child. 

There were no differences between men and women, but younger 

parents, parents from certain Black and minority ethnic communities 

and parents from poorer areas were much less likely to identify a healthy 

weight for a child. 

Which child (A, B or C) is a normal weight?

Can you recognise a child that is a healthy weight? 

NORTHUMBERLAND PARK

MUSWELL HILL

WEST GREEN

TOTTENHAM GREEN

CROUCH END

ALEXANDRA

FORTIS

GREEN

HIGHGATE

HORNSEY

WHITE

HART LANE

BRUCE

GROVE

HARRINGAY

ST ANN’S

TOTTENHAM

HALE

SEVEN SISTERS

WOODSIDE

BOUNDS

GREEN

NOEL

PARK

Produced by Business Intelligence, 

Policy, Intelligence and Partnership

© Crown copyright. All rights reserved

LBH 100019199 (2012).

45.7 to 55.8

35.6 to 45.6

25.5 to 35.5

15.4 to 25.4

Fast Food Outlets

STROUD

GREEN
% who are overweight
or obese

Keep active for health
Children under 5 should be physically active every day for at 

least three hours, spread throughout the day. They should not 

spend too much time sitting or being inactive. 

Infants not yet walking should be encouraged to be active 

from birth. 

Children and young people (5 - 18 years) should be active 

for at least 60 minutes and up to several hours each day at 

a moderate to vigorous intensity. They should not spend too 

much time being inactive, such as watching television or 

playing computer games. 

Giving every child the best start in life 

Let’s get back into balance

Eat well for health
The eatwell plate shows the different types of food we need to eat – 

and in what proportions – to have a well balanced and healthy diet. 

It’s a good idea to try to get this balance right every day, but you 

don’t need to do it at every meal. 

C
A

L
O

R
IE

S
 I
N

 -
 F

O
O

D
 /

 D
R

IN
K

S

C
A

L
O

R
IE

S
 O

U
T

 -
 P

H
Y

S
IC

A
L
 A

C
T

IV
IT

Y
There’s been a big increase in fast food outlets over 

the years, often close to schools and mainly in the 

east of the borough. Too much fast food with sugary 

�zzy drinks results in children taking in more calories 

than they need. 

Children living in the east of the borough 

are more likely to be overweight. 

Are Haringey’s children a healthy weight?

Getting a good balance between eating and exercising (playing) will get us back to a healthy weight.

Fast Food Outlets

The eatwell plate

A
n

s
w

e
rs

C
h

ild
 A

 i
s
 a

 n
o

rm
a
l 
w

e
ig

h
t,

 c
h

ild
 B

 i
s
 o

v
e
rw

e
ig

h
t 

a
n

d
 c

h
ild

 C
 i
s
 v

e
ry

 o
v
e
rw

e
ig

h
t 

(o
b

e
s
e
).

A B C

Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES
	4 ACTIONS ARISING FROM THE FORUM
	Crouch End_AreaPlan_280512
	aphr_2012_outside
	aphr_2012_inside


